
ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Question Taken on Notice 

Question Number: 7.6 Date: 21/06/2017 

From: Mr Chansey Paech To: Hon. Lauren Moss 

Portfolio: Tourism & Culture Agency: Tourism & Culture 

Subject: Sports voucher statistics 
 

QUESTION 

What were the sports vouchers schemes in place and Learn to Swim vouchers statistics for 2016-17? 
How many vouchers were redeemed? What happens to the unexpended provisions? How many families 
are being consulted and surveyed for improvements to this scheme? 

 

 


